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Issue Date:
26th July 2018
Return Date:
28th August 2018 at 12pm
This document is one of seven parts as listed below, which together form the Invitation to Tender documentation. Please ensure that no part is missing or duplicated.
	Document No
	Title

	Document 1
	Section 1: Information for Providers

Section 2: Instructions to Providers and Conditions of Tender

Section 3a: Specification 

Section 3b: Specification – Supporting Information

Section 3c: Contract & Performance Management           Arrangements 

Section 3d: Key Performance measures

	Document 2
	Section 4: Provider Responses – Business Information
Section 5: Provider Responses – Working methods

Section 6a: Provider Responses – Pricing Schedule Guidance
 Section 6b: Pricing Schedule Spreadsheet (attached separately)

	Document 3
	Section 7: Payment Details

Section 8: Form of Tender

Section 9: Collusive Tendering Certificate

Section 10: Freedom of Information Disclosure Form

Section 11: Not used

	Document 4
	Section 12: Provider Checklist

	Document 5
	Section 13: Terms and Conditions of Contract

	Document 6 
	Appendix 1: Explanation of Price Evaluation

Appendix 2: Evaluation Matrix showing Quality Criteria


Appendix 3: Details for partners, consortium members or               sub-contractors
Appendix 4: Meanings of Offences
Appendix 5: Minimum Information Security Standards And Acceptable Use

Appendix 6: Not used

	Document 7
	Appendix 7: TUPE information


Section
Description







Page Number

4 

Provider Responses – Business Information



 1
5

Provider Responses - Proposed Working Methods


 8
6a

Provider Responses - Pricing Schedule Guidance


14
6b

Pricing Schedule Spreadsheet (attached separately)

n/a
Note – You may adjust the size of the following text boxes to suit your response.
Suppliers are required to respond to the questions below.  You may expand the sections provided or provide your responses on clearly cross referenced sheets.  Please make sure that where you choose to cross reference, the responses are all submitted in a single word file so that they may be printed of together.  
Please note you do not need to provide supporting documents and policies, unless specifically requested to do so.

NOTE:  Responses to these questions will be assessed as PASS / FAIL.  Only those applications achieving a PASS will be put forward for further evaluation.
	PART A – Company Details

	A1
	Company Name:
	

	A2
	Company Address and 

Post Code:
	

	A3
	Registered address and Post Code if different from the above:
	

	A4
	Company Registration number (if this applies):
	

	A5
	Charities or Housing Association or other Registration number (if this applies).  Please specify registering body:
	

	A6
	Date of Registration: (if this applies)
	

	A7
	Please state the nature of your organisation, e.g. public limited company, partnership, sole trader, etc:
NOTE: where you are a partnership please detail the names and addresses of the partners on the form shown at Appendix Three
	 

	A8
	Are you a small, medium or micro business?
	Small / Medium / Micro / No

	A9
	Are you acting as the lead organisation for a consortium?  
 
	Yes/No


	A.9.1

A.9.2
	If Yes, where the tender

submission is to be provided by, or 

relates to, a Consortium Bid the

Council requires the following to be

submitted as supporting

documents: 

Business plan detailing the proposed method of formalising the Consortium.
Draft documentation establishing the proposed business relationship.
All responses to tender questions should fully explain and evidence how proper working methods are created and governed to ensure a joined up, one team, approach is achieved within the Consortium.
	

	A10
	If members of your consortium or sub-contractors are likely to deliver a significant (over 50%) proportion of the contract, give their company name(s) and address(es).  Please provide this information in the form shown at Appendix Three.
	

	A11
	If the Company is a member of a group of companies, give the name and address of the ultimate holding Company
	


	A12
	Contact name for enquiries about this ITT:
	

	A13
	Job Title:
	

	A14
	Telephone number:
	

	A15
	E-mail address:
	

	A16
	Website address (if any):
	


	PART B – Professional Standing 

	B
	Has your organisation or any of it’s directors or any other person who has powers of representation, decision or control of the organisation been convicted of any of the following offences in the last three years:  (please see Appendix Four for meanings of offences)

	B1
	Conspiracy
	Yes / No

	B2
	Corruption 
	Yes / No

	B3
	Bribery 
	Yes / No

	B4
	Fraud

	1.1 
	(i)
	The offence of cheating the Revenue
	Yes / No

	1.2 
	(ii)
	The offence of conspiracy to defraud
	Yes / No

	1.3 
	(iii)
	Fraud or theft 
	Yes / No

	1.4 
	(iv)
	Fraudulent trading 
	Yes / No

	1.5 
	(v)
	Defrauding HM Revenue & Customs 
	Yes / No

	1.6 
	(vi)
	An offence in connection with taxation in the European community  
	Yes / No

	1.7 
	(vii)
	Destroying defacing or concealing of documents or procuring the extension of a valuable security 
	Yes / No

	1.8 
	(viii)
	Money laundering 
	Yes / No

	1.9 
	(ix)
	Any other offence 
	Yes / No

	B5
	Bankruptcy, insolvency, compulsory winding up, receivership, composition with creditors, or subject to relevant proceedings
	Yes / No

	B6
	A conviction (or convictions) for a criminal offence related to business or professional conduct
	Yes / No

	B7
	Has the organisations tax affairs given rise to a criminal conviction for tax related offences which is unspent, or to a penalty for civil fraud or evasion 
	Yes / No

	B8
	Legal or administrative finding of a commission of an act of grave misconduct in the course of business
	Yes / No

	B9
	Failure to fulfil obligations related to payment of social security contributions
	Yes / No

	B10
	Failure to fulfil obligations related to the payment of taxes
	Yes / No

	B11
	Failure to provide information required  or providing inaccurate / misleading information when participating in a procurement exercise
	Yes / No

	B12
	Failure to obtain and maintain relevant licences or membership of an appropriate trading or professional organisation where required by law
	Yes / No


Financial Information
This section asks for some financial facts about your organisation (and the ultimate holding company if there is one).  We will use this information to assess the financial position and stability of your organisation.  We require you to submit copies of your organisations most recent two years audited accounts.
If you do not have accounts (i.e. you are a new business) please provide your latest financial projections. 
	PART C – Financial Information 

	C1
	Are you registered for VAT?

If so, please provide Registration number: 
	

	C2
	What were your liabilities (including bank overdraft) in the last two financial years? (If you are a consortium please state aggregated value)
	£……… for year ended --/--/----
	£……… for year ended --/--/----

	C3
	What was the value of your assets in the last two financial years?  (If you are a consortium please state aggregated value)
	£……… for year ended --/--/----
	£……… for year ended --/--/----

	C4
	What was the value of your Stock / Inventory in the last two financial years?  (If you are a consortium please state aggregated value)
	£……… for year ended --/--/----
	£……… for year ended --/--/----

	C5
	What was the value of your Interest / Finance Charges in the last two financial years?  (If you are a consortium please state aggregated value)
	£……… for year ended --/--/----
	£……… for year ended --/--/----

	C6
	What was your Operating Profit in the last two financial years?  (If you are a consortium please state aggregated value)
	£……… for year ended --/--/----
	£……… for year ended --/--/----

	C7
	What was your turnover in each of the last two financial years? (If you are a consortium please state aggregated value)
	£………… for year ended --/--/--
	£……… for year ended --/--/----

	C8
	What was the value of your Reserves in the last two financial years?  (If you are a consortium please state aggregated value)
	£………… for year ended --/--/--
	£……… for year ended --/--/----

	C9
	What was the value of your available cash / credit in the last two financial years?  (If you are a consortium please state aggregated value)
	£………… for year ended --/--/--
	£……… for year ended --/--/----

	C10

	Please indicate if you are able to provide any of the following should they be required 

	
	A copy of your audited accounts for the most recent two years (if this applies)
	Yes / No

	
	A statement of your turnover, profit & loss account and cash flow for the most recent year of trading
	Yes / No

	
	A statement of your cash flow forecast for the current year and a bank letter outlining the current cash and credit position
	Yes / No

	
	Interim accounts showing your current financial position
	Yes / No

	
	Alternative means of demonstrating financial status if trading for less than a year
	Yes / No

	
	If “No” please state the reason why not in no more than 150 words

	
	

	C11
	Are your accounts externally audited or have they been prepared by an independent accountancy practice?
	Yes / No

	
	If “No” please state the reason why in no more than 150 words.

	
	

	C12
	Has your organisation met the terms of its banking facilities and loan agreements (if any) during the past year? 
	Yes / No

	
	If “No” what were the reasons, and what has been done to put things right in no more than 150 words? 

	
	

	C13
	Has your organisation met all its obligations to pay its creditors and staff during the past year? 
	Yes / No 

	
	If “No” please explain why not in no more than 150 words:

	
	

	C14
	Has any of your organisation’s tax returns submitted on or after 1 October 2012 been found to be incorrect as a result of: 

· HMRC successfully challenging it under the General Anti-Abuse Rule (GAAR) or the “Halifax” abuse principle; or 

· the failure of an avoidance scheme which the organisation was involved in and which was, or should have been, notified under the Disclosure of Tax Avoidance Scheme (DOTAS). 
	Yes / No

	
	If “Yes” please give details of the date and type of non-compliance, penalties or convictions received and any corrective actions taken.

	
	

	We may require a reference from your bankers as to your suitability to undertake a contract of this size and nature.  Please complete the Authority to Obtain Bankers Reference Form (Appendix Four), ensuring that you have entered all the information requested.  This must be signed by a director of your organisation who has authority to do so and whose signature is acceptable by your bankers.

NOTE:  Banks are unwilling to supply references without this authority.  Failure to provide authorisation may mean that we are unable to consider your application.  

	C16

	What is the name and branch of your bankers (who could provide a reference)? 
	Name: 

	
	
	Branch: 



	
	
	Contact details: 


NB In accordance with the Companies Act 2006, small companies are exempt from providing audited accounts. To qualify as small, a company must meet two of the following criteria:

· The turnover in a financial year is not more than £5.6 million

· The balance sheet total for that year is not more than £2.8 million

· It has not more than 50 employees.

· If this is applicable, the applicant is required to provide accounting information comprising of a balance sheet and income statement in order to enable the Council to assess your firms financial viability. Please note that abbreviated accounts are not acceptable
	PART D – Insurance 

	D1
	Please provide details of your current insurance cover
	Minimum Requirement 
	Cover

	
	Public and Products Liability
	£10,000,000
	£

	
	Employer’s Liability (Contingent)
	£10,000,000
	£

	
	Abuse sub-limit any one period of insurance
	£ 5,000,000
	£

	
	Malpractice GBP
	£ 5,000,000
	£

	
	Professional Indemnity (including libel and slander)
	£ 2,000,000
	£

	D2


	If you do not currently have the required levels of insurance, please confirm whether you would be willing to take out the appropriate levels of insurance cover as set out above if you are successful in winning the contract?
	Yes/No


	PART E – Contract Performance

	E1
	In the last three years, have you had any contracts:

	
	Terminated for poor performance?
	Yes / No

	
	That have incurred contract penalties, default notices or payment of liquidated damages?
	Yes / No

	
	Terminated by the Customer earlier than the originally intended date?
	Yes / No

	
	Reduced in value due to underperformance / Service credits
	Yes / No

	
	That you have withdrawn from after award, either before or after the commencement of the contract?
	Yes / No

	1.10 
	If “Yes” please explain in no more than 150 words why.

	
	


Any business employing five or more people has, by law, to prepare and bring to the attention of employees a written Health and Safety Policy Statement.
	PART F – Health & Safety

	F1
	Have any H&S Executive / Local authority actions (e.g. prosecution or issue of improvement or prohibition notices) been taken against your organisation in the past three years 
	Yes / No

	1.11 
	If “Yes” please give details and what action has been taken by the organisation to remedy enforcing actions and prevent similar occurrences in the future in no more than 150 words

	
	


	PART G – Environmental Management 

	G1
	Has your organisation within the last three years had legal action taken against them under environmental legislation, including prosecutions, civil court actions or notices served by the Environmental Agency, local authorities or HM Inspectorate or Pollution?
	Yes / No

	1.12 
	If “Yes” please give details and what action has been taken by the organisation to remedy and prevent similar occurrences in the future in no more than 150 words.

	1.13 
	


	PART H – Equality & Diversity 

	H1
	In the last three years has any finding of unlawful discrimination been made against your organisation and/or your named supply chain members (sub-contractors) by any court or industrial or employment tribunal or equivalent body?  
	Yes / No

	H2
	In the last three years has your organisation and/or your named supply chain members (sub-contractors) been the subject of a formal investigation by the Equality and Human Rights Commission or an equivalent body on grounds of alleged unlawful discrimination?  
	Yes / No 

	H3
	If the answer to question 1 and / or 2 is “Yes”, what steps did your organisation take as a result of that finding or investigation?

	1.14 
	


	PART I – Requirement Specific Questions
Information Governance and Information Security Standards

	I1
	Is your organisation able to satisfy the council's requirements around Minimum Information Security Controls as described in the specification?
Please detail any independent validations (e.g. certifications/accreditations/verifications by external bodies) that support this response
	Yes / No

	If your answer to I1 above is 'No' what steps are you taking to remedy this?

	

	I2
	Is your organisation notified to the Information Commissioners Office
	Yes / No


	If your answer to I2 above is 'No' what steps are you taking to remedy this?

	

	I3
	Is your organisation is registered as a Data Controller with the Information Commissioner’s Office. 
	Yes / No

	
	
	

	I4
	If the answer to question I3 is "No" please confirm whether you would be willing to obtain such registration for the purposes of contract award.
	Yes / No

	
	


	PART J – Requirement Specific Questions

Safeguarding and CQC

	J1
	Safeguarding – do you understand and fully comply with your responsibilities under the Care Act 2014, and are aware of local safeguarding procedures including; adequately trained staff who are aware of their responsibilities under section 11 and who are recruited according to the safer recruitment guidelines?
	Yes / No 

	J2
	Does your organisation have the necessary policies and procedures in place to ensure that, where relevant, staff involved in the delivery of the contract have enhanced DBS checks, which are updated regularly.  
	Yes / No 

	J3
	If the answer to question I1 and/or I2 is "No", what steps are you taking to remedy this?

	
	

	J4
	Is your organisation registered with the Care Quality Commission (CQC). Mandatory registration for Shared Lives Services?


	Yes / No 

	
	Please provide your organisations' Care Quality Commission‎ registration number:



	J5
	Please confirm neither your organisation nor any of your proposed partner or subcontractor organisations;
•
does not currently have a CQC rating of 'Inadequate' 

•
haves had a CQC rating of 'Inadequate' within the last year, 

•
or haves had enforcement action against it by the CQC within the last year 

Please note any provider who is not able to confirm this shall be excluded from the bidding process. Furthermore if in the course of the procurement exercise a bidder subsequently is ruled as 'Inadequate' or has enforcement actions set against it by the CQC shall be excluded from the procurement exercise.

	
	


Note – You may adjust the size of the text boxes to suit your response.
Please answer all the questions and try to be concise in your response, making all responses relevant to the questions being asked. This section is allocated 70% of the total marks and forms the quality element of the Award criteria.
You may expand the areas provided. 

Word limits are intended as a guide to the level of response we expect.  Please keep to the word limits as any over the word limit will be excluded from the evaluation except indicated otherwise.
Note that appendices should not be included or referred to in your response unless specifically indicated and therefore may not be considered. 

Please refer to Section 1, Document 1 of 7 of this ITT as a reminder of the weightings for the proposed working methods. Questions may also have an assigned relative importance weighting / percentage to reflect its significance within the overall evaluation.  Where this is the case the weighting / percentage is shown alongside each question.
Suppliers are required to respond to the questions below to explain how your organisation proposes to deliver the services called for in the Service Specification (Section 3a). The method statements that follow ask for the Provider to demonstrate their ability to deliver a comprehensive Shared Lives Service.  In many of the questions, bullet points have been provided to indicate the kind of information that the Council would expect to be covered in each answer.  
Please note you should address the bullet points within each question as a minimum and understand that it is not an exhaustive list of what should be covered within your answers.  Providers should ensure that they use the word count to their advantage in order to give the Council the assurances they need.
	PART K – PROPOSED WORKING METHODS

	K1
	Service Delivery
	15%

	
	Please detail the way in which your organisation will approach delivery of the service.   

Your answer should include:

· What you consider to be your organisations key strengths in delivering a Shared Lives service as detailed in our specification.
· Details of how you will draw on the experience you have gained from similar contracts when delivering this contract

· How you will structure your organisation for the purposes of delivery of this service (Please include a structure chart setting out positions and numbers of staff)

· Details of the skills and experience of the staff that will be deployed to deliver the service

· How you will ensure that you have sufficient capacity to meet the predicted demand (collaborative bids must describe how they will work effectively as a group to ensure proper coordination between parties)   

· How you intend to manage relationships with supply-chain partners and other stakeholders pivotal to this contract, including Shared Lives Carers, the Councils adult care practitioners and any other stakeholders you feel are relevant. 

· Please tell us about the strategic partnerships you will need to form and how you will ensure these are successful relationships 

If you plan to sub-contract any element of the service, please explain how these relationships will be managed.


	
	2500 Word Limit + Org Structure Chart Appendix



	K2
	Mobilisation Plan
	10%

	
	Ensuring there is a successful and seamless start to the service is a critical element of the bid and as such bidders must be able give utmost confidence to the Council that they will be able to achieve this.  As outlined in the specification, it is the intention that the Council will work with the Provider to develop both the Mobilisation Plan and the Transition Plan.  This question focuses on the Mobilisation Plan.

The Mobilisation period is the period from Contract Award leading up to Contract Start Date.  The Provider must give assurances to the Council that they will carry out the necessary tasks during this period to ensure the service can start on 3rd January 2019
Please describe how your organisation will mobilise to deliver the Shared Lives services from the start date of the contract. 


Your answer should be a written answer of no more than 1500 words together with a detailed timeline in the form of a Gantt Chart or similar.  Both these elements will form the overall score.

Please demonstrate as a minimum:

· Your ability to meet demand from the start date of the contract, including both new referrals and the transfer of existing cases  

· How you will minimise disruption and ensure service continuity for service users transitioning to the new service

· How you will meet workforce challenges, including staff transfers, recruitment and training during the lead in period

· Your organisations knowledge or experience in handling TUPE transfers of staff and how this will be applied 

· How you will manage communication with the Council about any exceptional risks/mitigating actions that arise during this period of mobilisation and your process for escalating these issues.



	
	1500 Word Limit + Mobilisation Plan Appendix



	K3
	Specification Compliance – Managing Shared Lives Carers
	12%

	
	Please describe how you intend to deliver the recruitment of new Shared Lives carers for the different elements of the service specification.  You should explain how this element of your service will operate demonstrating:

· A good understanding of the specification requirements and how this will support the achievement of a person's outcomes.
· A good understanding of the different needs of each Service User group referred to in the specification

· Activity your service will undertake over the duration of the contract to deliver the growth in the services required 
· Innovative and effective application of specification requirements. 
· Support you will be providing Shared Lives carers during the delivery of the contract

	
	2000 Word Limit



	K4
	Quality Assurance and Monitoring Performance
	8%

	
	Please describe your arrangements for quality assurance and monitoring applicable to this contract, your answer should demonstrate:

· How you will ensure a high quality service is continually delivered, by yourselves and any subcontractors

· How you will measure and evidence achievement of specification outcomes, including the personal outcomes of the people using the service
· How you will measure and evidence the effectiveness of activity; particularly the challenge of evidencing effectiveness of engagement with stakeholders: LCC and shared lives carers
· Identify relevant external stakeholders to raise community awareness of the service and support the delivery of service users outcomes

· How you will obtain and collate high quality management information to meet your own performance monitoring needs and those set out in the service specification

	
	1200 Word Limit


	K5
	Added Value and Innovation
	5%

	
	Please describe what economic, social or environmental aspects of added value and innovation you can bring to this contract.

	
	850 Word Limit


	K6
	Scenario Based Questions
	5%

	
	Scenario 1 - Please describe how you as the provider would respond to the case described below. As a minimum, please ensure you address the following points in your response:

·  How you would ensure that the service objectives/outcomes set out in the specification are met including timescales
·  Clearly show how you would respond to the needs of people who use or may potentially use the service 

·  Consider how you will work alongside other social and healthcare professionals   
·  Expected timescales from start to finish and presumptions made
Include details of all elements of the services that you would use for this scenario.
Scenario:

Sarah is 50 and has a learning disability. She lives with her elderly parents in a very rural hamlet in the south of the county. She is happy with this arrangement but would like to meet and socialise with other people. Since leaving college several years ago Sarah has lost many of the skills she gained there as her parents do everything for her.  

Sarah's parents feel she couldn’t manage to live totally independently as she does require a lot of support with day to day tasks and may not be able to recognise unsafe behaviour or situations. 

Sarah's practitioner has mentioned Shared Lives to the family and they are keen to know more about the service. Sarah's parents find it upsetting to think about what the future might hold for Sarah and do not want to commit to anything straight away.

	
	1200 Word Limit


	K7
	Scenario Based Questions
	5%

	
	Please describe how you as the provider would respond to the case described below. As a minimum, please ensure you address the following points in your response:

·  How you would ensure that the service objectives/outcomes set out in the specification are met including timescales
·  Clearly show how you would respond to the needs of people who use or may potentially use the service 

·  Consider how you will work alongside other social and healthcare professionals  
·  Expected timescales from start to finish and presumptions made
Include details of all elements of the services that you would use for this scenario.

Scenario:

Adam is in his late 30's. Over many years he has received periods of hospital care for acute mental ill health associated with personality disorder, depression and anxiety. He has now been readmitted to hospital.

On a previous occasion following his discharge, Adam received short term social care support in his own home while he adjusted to life in the community and regained his confidence. This arrangement failed because of inconsistencies in the staffing provided. 

In anticipation of Adam's facilitated discharge from hospital on this occasion, his practitioner has contacted the Shared Lives service to discuss what the service could offer.

	
	1200 Word Limit


	K8
	Scenario Based Questions
	5%

	
	Please describe how you as the provider would respond to the case described below. As a minimum, please ensure you address the following points in your response:

· How you would ensure that the service objectives/outcomes set out in the specification are met including timescales
· Clearly show how you would respond to the needs of people who use or may potentially use the service 

· Consider how you will work alongside other social and healthcare professionals   
· Include details of all elements of the services that you would use for this scenario.
· Expected timescales from start to finish and presumptions made
Scenario:
Jenny is 47 and has a learning disability. She has lived alone with her elderly mother Audrey for many years. Having recently suffered a stroke, Audrey has been admitted to hospital and is not expected to be well enough to continue to be Jenny's main carer. There are no other family members living locally.

Jenny receives day support in a Council provided service. She needs help with taking her medication and keeping safe, but has always been busy at home helping with household tasks and in recent years has increasingly had to look after her mother.

The suddenness of her mother's illness meant that Jenny had to be found a place in residential care. In a short space of time this has led to a loss of Jenny's sense of family life and an increasing dependency on the care she receives. 

Jenny's practitioner has talked to her about Shared Lives which would seem an ideal option. She has approached the Shared Lives service to see if a Live in arrangement could be put in place at short notice.

	
	1200 Word Limit


	K9
	Scenario Based Questions
	5%

	
	Please describe how you as the provider would respond to the case described below. As a minimum, please ensure you address the following points in your response:

·  How you would ensure that the service objectives/outcomes set out in the specification are met including timescales
·  Clearly show how you would respond to the needs of people who use or may potentially use the service 

·  Consider how you will work alongside other social and healthcare professionals   
·  Expected timescales from start to finish and presumptions made

Include details of all elements of the services that you would use for this scenario.

Scenario:
Sheila is a retired published author who lives alone since her husband died 8 years ago. She has two daughters who both live and work in Europe and they alternate visits every few months. 

They are getting increasingly concerned about her managing, particularly as she is becoming isolated as she doesn’t enjoy large group gatherings. They have noticed her short term memory is declining at each visit, her medication is often left untouched, she is neglecting her personal care and her home is becoming unkempt. This is very different to the lady they know as mum and they are not sure if it is depression partly due to loneliness or early signs of dementia. 

Sheila has made it very clear she doesn’t want to move to a residential care home and at present it is felt this setting would actually add to her decline. 

Her practitioner has spoken to Sheila and her daughters about Shared Lives and they are interested in taking this forward if they meet a Shared Lives Carer who will be compatible.

	
	1200 Word Limit




Note – You may adjust the size of the following text boxes to suit your response.
Prices are to be submitted in Pounds Sterling and exclusive of VAT.  It should be assumed that all the requirements under the specification should be included in the costing proposal. 
For the avoidance of doubt all costs associated with implementing the contract and subsequent individual Council requirements must be included within the prices quoted.
No additional costs will be considered by the Council(s) unless these are clearly stated in the pricing schedule response.
Instructions to the Pricing Schedule
This pricing element constitutes 30% of the overall 100% Price percentage.  Therefore Bidders who submits the lowest price for this element of the pricing will be awarded the full 30 marks available for this element. 
The explanation below will refer to Tabs and fields on an excel spreadsheet and will mean the pricing schedule spreadsheet: Section 6b pricing schedule spreadsheet.
Element 1: Indicated growth 
This pricing element constitutes 10% of the overall 30% Price percentage.
Bidders indicate the expected growth for the five year period of the contract in the table " Table 3: Indicated Growth Table " provided on Tab 2 of the section 6b pricing schedule spreadsheet.

Whilst the volume of growth identified is indicated for evaluation purposes, they do also represent a minimum number expected per year, these along with the number of actual referrals will be assessed on an annual basis through contract management.  Following each year if referrals have been unfulfilled, the Council will review this in light of the number of arrangements available to determine whether or not Service Credits will be applied.  No Service Credits will apply in the first year.

Element 2: Cost of delivery 
This pricing element constitutes 20% of the overall 30% Price percentage.  
Step 1:Bidders must bid for provision of all elements of the service for the five years of the contract using the tables provided on tabs four, five, six, seven and eight. Bidders should submit a breakdown of all costs associated with the delivery of the service.  These should be entered for the five year term of the contract and be based on the assumed volume identified by the Bidder in "Table 3: Indicated Growth Table" provided on Tab 2 of the attached spreadsheet.
Step 2: The "Summary for Five Year Period" from Tab nine and the five years total number of Live in arrangements indicated in Tab 2 " Table 3: Indicated Growth Table " will be used to work out the management fee per week per Live in arrangement by the following calculation:
("Summary for Five Year Period"/ total number of Live in arrangements for the five years) /260.7 weeks
This will be used to calculate the average weekly rate over the contract term. 
Final Step: The management fee calculated in Step 2 will auto populate "Table 1: Weekly management fee".
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For evaluation purposes total amounts for Live in and short break arrangements for years one to five are added together and the highest number will be awarded the full marks available for this element. 





Element 2 will be evaluated using this weekly management fee for Live in arrangements  taken from "Table 1: Weekly management fee" and multiplied by the baseline of 40 live in arrangements as shown in Tab 3 of the section 6b pricing schedule spreadsheet. The bidders who resulting price is the lowest price for this element will be awarded the full marks available for this element.
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